DEPOSITORY FOR SURVEY RECORDS CITY, TOWN

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

FOR NPS	USE ONL	/	
RECEIVE	7		
DATE EN	TERFO		

STATE

	ISTER OF HISTOR ? NOMINATION		EENTERED	
SEE	INSTRUCTIONS IN <i>HOW</i> T			S
1 NAME				
HISTORIC	to a ball of	,		
Greenfield Plan	cation			
Same				
2 LOCATION	J			
STREET & NUMBER	S.E. end of S.R. 1109	0 0 mi east of	iunction of S R 1	100 and
	t 14 miles east of Ede	-	NOT FOR PUBLICATION	LIGO AMA
CITY, TOWN			CONGRESSIONAL DISTR	ICT
Somer	X	VICINITY OF	1st	
STATE		CODE	COUNTY	CODE
North Carolina		37	Chowan	041
3 CLASSIFIC	ATION			
CATEGORY	OWNERSHIP	STATUS	PRES	ENTUSE
DISTRICT	PUBLIC	X_OCCUPIED	AGRICULTURE	MUSEUM
X_BUILDING(S)	X_PRIVATE	UNOCCUPIED	COMMERCIAL	PARK
STRUCTURE	BOTH	WORK IN PROGRESS	EDUCATIONAL	X PRIVATE RESIDENC
SITE	PUBLIC ACQUISITION	ACCESSIBLE	ENTERTAINMENT	RELIGIOUS
OBJECT	IN PROCESS	X_YES: RESTRICTED	GOVERNMENT	SCIENTIFIC
	BEING CONSIDERED	YES: UNRESTRICTEDNO	INDUSTRIAL MILITARY	TRANSPORTATIONOTHER:
4 OWNER OF	PROPERTY		ettävingen vitten koltus kuulusta kun noo kuulusti muutuu oltaateeta kasteen Papa ja ja ja ja ja ja ja ja ja j	
NAME				
Mr. Thomas Benbu	iry wood			
Wood Hall (Popla	r Neck)			
CITY, TOWN	·		STATE	
Edenton		VICINITY OF	North Caroli	na
E LOCATION	OF LEGAL DESCR	IPTION		
COURTHOUSE.				
REGISTRY OF DEEDS, E	ctc. Chowan County Cou	rthouse		
STREET & NUMBER				
CITY, TOWN			STATE	
Edenton			North Caroli	na.
REPRESEN	TATION IN EXISTI	NG SURVEYS		
TITLE				
DATE		FEDERAL	STATECOUNTYLOCAL	



CONDITION

CHECK ONE

CHECK ONE

__EXCELLENT

__DETERIORATED

__UNALTERED _XALTERED X_ORIGINAL SITE

X_GOOD __FAIR __RUINS
__UNEXPOSED

__MOVED DATE__

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Greenfield is a handsome and well-preserved plantation house, with a gable roof extending to cover a double porch—a form typical of coastal North Carolina houses from the eighteenth century onward. The house retains much of its original Georgian fabric with some elements of Greek Revival remodeling.

The dwelling is a T-shaped structure, two stories high. The front portion, the crosspiece of the T, is the earliest section; it is five bays wide and two deep, with a central entrance and an exterior chimney at each gable end; of brick laid in Flemish bond, the chimneys have steep single shoulders with tumbling. Large nine-over-nine sash occurs at the first level and six-over-six at the second. The main (central front) entrance is Greek Revival in character, with a double door--each leaf with a single long panel--framed by sidelights and a narrow transom. The whole is framed by a rather simple molding. The gable roof of this front section--typical of the area--has a single slope to the rear, but to the front, the angle of slope changes a short distance beneath the ridge, extending outward to form the shed-like porch roof. The full-width double porch features rather heavy posts square in section, with simple molded caps. A simple balustrade encloses the second level of the porch, which is served by a single-leaf central doorway with a small transom, set in a three-part molded frame. At both levels, the facade protected by the porch is flush-sheathed.

The rear ell, forming the stem of the T, is also covered with a gable roof, and its fenestration is like that of the front. Presumably the front portion was reworked when this section was added in the mid-nineteenth century. It is possible that the ell incorporates an original rear shed. There is a shed addition on the southeast in the corner of the T, a long one along the northwest side of the ell, and small additions to the rear of the ell; these are simple frame affairs, blending with the finish of the main house.

The interior, far more than the exterior, shows the age and variety of the architectural fabric of Greenfield. The front section follows a center-hall plan, one room deep; to the rear, a transverse hall runs across the ell, and there is a large room to the rear of this; further to the rear is an addition (which contains the kitchen). This plan, excepting the kitchen addition, recurs on the second floor.

The central hall, which contains the stair, retains essentially its Georgian character. It has a wainscot made up of two ranges of flat panels with rounded moldings, a molded baseboard and molded chair rail. Doors with six raised panels lead into the flanking rooms and into the rear ell. They are set in mitered, molded frames. Especially notable is the stair, which rises in the eastern (rear) corner of the hall in three flights, the first front-to-back, then a quarter-turn, the second leading across the hall, the third rising back-to-front. The stair has an open string and simple brackets above a paneled spandrel. Turned balusters and a newel and posts square in section carry a heavy molded handrail that neither ramps nor eases. The soffits of both upper flights are fully paneled, as is the fascia above the hall door under this flight. A raised-paneled door provides access to a closet beneath the stair.

Form No. 10-300a (Hev. 10-74)

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

NATIONAL	REGISTER	OF HI	STORIC	PLACES
INVENT	ORY NO	MINA	TION FO)RM

FOR NPS USE ONLY	Mikilationeest 4 9 million Right com Euromyelen villet de service en million coupe de marke - Producer de Adult Révier (1955 - 1
RECEIVED	

CONTINUATION SHEET

ITEM NUMBER 7

PAGE one

DATE ENTERED

The flanking parlors show the Greek Revival remodeling of the interior. Each has a heavy molded wooden cornice—which may be early and original—and a Greek Revival mantel with heavy moldings and molded console—like end blocks.

The mantels in the second-floor flanking rooms, however, are of simple, robust Georgian character, suggesting the quality of the mantels that once served the first-story rooms. That in the southeast room has a molded backband beneath a cushion frieze. This is surmounted by a well-articulated molded shelf. That in the opposite room is similar, but the frieze is flat, with scotia-molded ends. In both rooms there are molded door and window frames and simple beaded baseboards. Doors have six raised panels.

The finish of the rear ell is simpler than that of the front section. At the first level, the cross-hall also has flat paneling—probably moved from elsewhere. Here, as in the central hall, is a painted wall mural showing scenes of the Wood plantations and of Edenton. A door at the northwest end of the hall resembles that at the Cupola House, an earlier eighteenth century house in Edenton. Its origin is uncertain. The upper four panels are like the standard six—panel door, but the lower portion features four corner curved wedge panels, around a central diamond—shaped panel. All panels are raised. Above this door is a transom with geometric tracery. The door at the other end of the hall reproduces the same pattern. The mantel in the rear room is similar to other first—floor mantels. There are both six—panel and two—panel doors, and the finish is rather simple.

There are a number of outbuildings, including one of frame covered with board-and-batten, with a wraparound porch, and another with a steep gable roof and a single door; it is covered with narrow weatherboards.

PERIOD	AF			
PREHISTORIC	ARCHEOLOGY-PREHISTORIC	COMMUNITY PLANNING	LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE	RELIGION
1400-1499	ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC	CONSERVATION	LAW	SCIENCE
1500-1599	AGRICULTURE	ECONOMICS	LITERATURE	SCULPTURE
1600-1699	X_ARCHITECTURE	EDUCATION	MILITARY	SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
<u>x</u> 1700-1799	ART	ENGINEERING	MUSIC	THEATER
<u>x</u> 1800-1899	COMMERCE	EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT	PHILOSOPHY	TRANSPORTATION
1900-	COMMUNICATIONS	INDUSTRY	POLITICS/GOVERNMENT	OTHER (SPECIFY)
		INVENTION		

SPECIFIC DATES

ca. 1752, ca. 1840

BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Greenfield is a distinctively coastal plantation house, with a double porch under an extension of the main roof. Believed to have been built around 1752, the house retains much of its Georgian interior fabric, combined with Greek Revival style remodeling. Probably built for Levi Creecy and remaining in his family until 1851, Greenfield was one of several notable plantations owned in the mid-nineteenth century by Edward Wood, a descendant of Levi Creecy and a successful planter and businessman, in whose family the plantation still remains.

For more than a century the plantation was known as "Fordice's" because the original grantee was George Fordice, who secured his patent January 1, 1694. The house, however, probably dates from about 1752. In October, 1750, Levi Creecy married Mrs. Mary Charlton Haughton, the young widow of Richard Haughton who had died two years earlier. With the lady Creecy acquired her interest in Richard Haughton's plantation, and he eventually bought the interests of her Haughton children after they were old enough to convey property. His descendants, in various branches of his family, have owned the place ever since. At his death in 1772, "Fordice's" was inherited by his youngest son, Job Creecy, then a small boy. Job was still a minor when he died in 1782, and by the terms of his father's will, his inheritance was divided among his surviving brothers and sisters. One of the older brothers, Lemuel, immediately bought the interests of William and Nathan Creecy and of their cousin John Skinner of Perquimans County, the husband of their sister Mary, who died shortly before Job. He bought the interest of his youngest sister, Elizabeth, shortly after her marriage to Charles Moore of Perquimans. It was Lemuel Creecy who named his farm Greenfield.

The only known ripples on the surface of Lemuel Creecy's life were his election in 1789 to represent Chowan County in the House of Commons and thus attending the state convention which ratified the Constitution of the United States, and his arrest, on August 15, 1800, just as he and Nathaniel Allen were about to fight a duel for some unknown reason. By that time he was called Colonel Creecy, an indication that he had served a considerable time with the county militia. He willed Greenfield to his son Lemuel, Jr., or, if he should die childless, to a little grandson, Christopher Gale Creecy, child of the younger Lemuel's brother Joshua Skinner Creecy. Apparently Lemuel, Sr., did not know that Lemuel, Jr., and his wife were expecting a child and that young Lemuel had just made his own will to provide for his wife and baby. The two wills were proved at March term, 1816, Lemuel, Jr., having died very suddenly before his father; his child seems to have died at birth.

Christopher Gale Creecy died young, unmarried, and his brother and sisters inherited

Form No. 10-300a

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES INVENTORY -- NOMINATION FORM

F	O	R	N	PS	U	SE	ON	LY

RECEIVED

DATE ENTERED

CONTINUATION SHEET

ITEM NUMBER 8

PAGE one

Greenfield. In 1837 the brother, Richard Benbury Creecy, bought out his two sisters, who had married and moved away. He moved away himself in 1843, to Elizabeth City, North Carolina, where for awhile he farmed and later, for forty years almost, edited the Elizabeth City Economist, from its beginning in 1872 to a few months before his death in 1908, at the age of 95. In 1891 he began the preparation of a series of short historical sketches intended for school children. These were endorsed by a committee of the Literary and Historical Association and helped towards publication by an appropriation of \$200 by the House of Representatives of the General Assembly in 1901. He had long since sold Greenfield to Edward Wood, another great grandson of Levi Creecy.

Edward Wood's energy and ability appeared in all sorts of undertakings. So long as he lived in Edenton, he was a member of the Town Council; after he moved to Greenfield he was a county commissioner. As a young man he was one of the organizers of the Albemarle Steam Navigation Company, which carried most of the passenger traffic between Edenton and the Franklin, Virginia, terminal for the next seventy years. He ran two of the largest fisheries on the sound, one of them at Greenfield, and was a conspicuously successful farmer, with, eventually, the largest acreage in the county. Greenfield was the first of four farms he bought in 1851; by the end of 1858 he had bought five more, as well as much town property. In 1863 he bought Athol, an imposing plantation house. In 1865 he inherited Hayes (NHL) and Mulberry Hill, a handsome Federal style plantation house, willed to him by his much older friend James Cathcart Johnston of Hayes.

Seven years after Wood's death in 1872, all of his property except Hayes was valued and divided equally among the six children who did not share in Hayes; Greenfield fell to the youngest, Henry Gilliam Wood. In 1891 Wood sold Greenfield to his elder brother, Frank Wood, whose grandsons own it still.

9 MAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICA	L REFER	ENCES		
Chowan County Records, Chowan County Deeds, Wills, Estate Papers) Chowan County Records, Division of (Subgroups; Deeds, Wills, E	f Archives State Pape	and Histor	y, Raleîgh, Nor	
Parramore, Thomas C. Cradle of t	he Colony,	Edenton:	oı. ı, p. 4. Chamber of Comm	erce, 1967.
10 GEOGRAPHICAL DATA				
ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY 9 ac	res	L&L: 36 0)3' 13" 76 [°] 26	33"
UTM REFERENCES				•
ZONE EASTING NORTHING	3	B , ZONE D	EASTING NO	DRTHING
VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION				
				4
LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FO	O POODEDTIE	COVEDI A DDINI	C STATE OF COUNTY	DOLLNIDABLEC
EIGH NEE GIATES AND GOON IEST	M L HOT ENTIE	3 OVERLAFFIIN	3 31ATE OR COONT	BOUNDAMES
STATE	CODE	COUNTY		CODE
STATE	CODE	COUNTY		CODE
II FORM PREPARED BY				
NAME/TITLE Research by Elizabeth	Moore, co	nsultant; a	rchitectural de	scription by
Catherine W. Cockshutt, survey sup	ervisor, b	ased on rec	ords made by Ma DATE	ry Alice Hinson, consultant
Division of Archives and History				mber 1975
STREET & NUMBER			TELEPHONE	
109 East Jones Street			919/829 STATE	-7862
Raleigh	ř	•	North C	arolina
STATE HISTORIC PRESER	VATION	OFFICER		The Control of the Control of the Control of the Control of the State of the Control of the Cont
THE EVALUATED SIGNIF				
NATIONAL	STATE_		LOCAL X	
As the designated State Historic Preservation Offi hereby nominate this property for inclusion in the criteria and procedures set forth by the National P	e National Regi			
STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICER SIGNATURE	Drue	. Aken De	nexel	
TITLE Deputy State Historic Pres	servat i on C	fficer	DATE 25	November 1975
OR NPS USE ONLY I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PROPERTY IS	INCLUDED IN T	THE NATIONAL	REGISTER DATE	
DIRECTOR, OFFICE OF ARCHEOLOGY AND H	ISTORIC PRES	ERVATION	DATE	

KEEPER OF THE NATIONAL REGISTER



